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From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 11:51 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Shalonda Hopkins
Subject:

Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 4/3/12012 11:47:00 AM
Docket Number: 110257-W$S

Filename / Path:

110257.Conf Ord DN 01106-12.00680-12.rrj.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING SANLANDO UTILITIES CORPORATION'S

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF DOCUMENT NO. 01106-12
{CROSS-REFERENCE DOCUMENT NO. 00680-12)

Signed by Chairman Brisé
Docket No. 110287-WS

Terry K. Holdnak
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110257

ADDRESS
i{m;rg cogg;azw EMAIL " AISNTER
: ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Rose Law Firm (LakeMaryl 1a) miriedman@rsbattorneys.com No
Sanlando Utilities Corporation WS397 peflynn@uiwater.com No

Printed on 4/3/2012 at 4.44:53 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02012-12 in Docket 110257-WS (Email ID = 598060)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
02012-12 (5 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0178-CFO-WS granting
Sanlando's request for confidential
classification of DN 01106-12 (x-ref DN
00680-12) for 18 months from issuance
date of order.

4/3/2012
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From:

Terry Holdnak
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 9:02 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Ralph Jaeger

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 3/5/2012 8:55:00 AM
Docket Number: 110257-WS
Filename / Path: 110257.Conf Ord DN 00477-12.rrj.doc — X
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver '“:: m
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o 1 =
ORDER GRANTING SANLANDO UTILITIES CORPORATION'S ';:. o ‘,‘«L’,
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION f/ 0 o gé : :f’ = ,,,
(DOCUMENT NO. 00477-12} A X - § o w
Signed by Commissioner Brisé /’V)Qf/Lf 0N - 6 = {'5.
Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk i
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110257

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Office of Public Counsel (11h) | KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us No
Rose Law Firm (LakeMaryl1a) mfriedman@rsbattorneys,com No
Sanlando Utilities Corporation w8397 peflynni@uiwater.com No

Printed on 3/5/2012 at 4:32:09 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of ]
Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01287-12 in Docket 110257-WS (Email ID = 913786)

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
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing,.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
01287-12 (5 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0096-CFO-WS granting
Sanlando's request for confidential
classification of DN 00477-12 for 18
months from issuance date of order.

3/5/2012
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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 10:34 AM .

To: CLK - Orders / Notices b v - o o
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Shalonda Hopkins FPSC, CLX  CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order/ Notice Submitted Administrative[ | Parties] ] Consamer

1119/2012 10:32:00 AM
110257-WS
110257.Interim Rates Order.rrj.doc

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

)W’ﬁ

DOCUMENT NO. (202-11

§ DISTRIBUTION:

—— ] P U ——

ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED FINAL RATES AND APPROVING INTERIM RATES

Docket No. 110257-WS ﬁx =0 - |
Terry X. Holdnak n 5 MA1e 0 - 0
Commission Deputy Cierk Il ¢o N

Office of the General Counsel M.p" EM41LFO- 3
Florida Public Service Commission 5¢

850-413-6738



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110257

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole clerk@seminoleclerk.org Yes
County
Office of Public Counsel (11h) KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us No
Sanlando Utilities Corporation WS397 peflynn@uiwater.com No

Printed on 1/19/2012 at 2:09:09 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00358-12 in Docket 110257-WS (Email ID = 833890)

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
00358-12 (19 pes.) Order PSC-12-0029-PCO-WS

suspending Sanlando's proposed final
rates and approving interim rates; dockets
to remain open pending final action on
requested rate increase.

1/19/2012
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€ Administrative___Parties__Ccnsumer
DOCUMENT NC.Q(oaQ-~1t__

DISTRIBUTION: __

MARSHALL WILLIS, DIRECTOR
DIvISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION

COMMISSIONERS:
(850) 413-6900

RONALD A. BRISE, CHAIRMAN
LI1SA POLAK EDGAR

ART GRAHAM
EDUARDO E. BALBIS i
JULIE I. BROWN N :?
S £ O
ublic Sertice Commission 2= 5 ©
3? te Seroice Qommission 5= 5 ©
o w LY
January 18, 2012 =2 2 T
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Mr. Jason Marsick
Eastmonte Civic Center

830 Magnolia Drive
Altamonte Springs, FL 32701
Re: Docket No. 110257-WS, Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Seminole

County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation.

Dear Mr. Marsick:

This letter is to confirm our reservation of the Auditorium at Eastmonte Civic Center for
Wednesday, March 7, 2012, from 4:30 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. We are planning to hold a general
customer meeting beginning at 6:00 p.m. We may finish the general customer meeting before 10:00

pm depending on the number of attendees and the number of comments received.

Please see the attached exhibit indicating the requirements for the customer meeting area. If
you have any questions, please contact Mark Cicchetti at (850) 413-6066. Thank You.

Sincerely,
&:udﬁ W\O A
Bart Fletcher

Public Ultilities Supervisor

BF/ao
Enclosure

Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Cicchetti, Daniel, Stallcup, Thompson)

Office of General Counsel (Jaeger)
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 110257-WS)

CC:

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD QOAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state. {1

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com



http:conLacv{i)pscstaIC.fI
http:httpJlwww.tloridapsc.com
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
DIRECTQRY
Office of Public Counsel (11h} KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us No
Sanlando Utilities Corporation WwS397 peflynn@uiwater.com No

Printed on 12/28/2011 a1 4:32:03 PM

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative[ ] Parties[ ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. _Oe202-(\
DISTRIBUTION:



http:pcflynn(ffluiwater.com
http:KELLY.JR(fflleg.state.fl.us

The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 09142-11 in Docket 110257-WS (Email ID = 611582)

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
09142-11 (20 pgs.) RECOM for 01/10/12 Commission
conference, Iltem 4, from ECR and GCL
staff.

12/28/2011




COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA
: Py FoN OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
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CoMMISSION CLERK

(850)413-6770

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
LISA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A, BRISE
EDUARDOE, BALBIS
JULIE | BROWN

Hublic Serpice Qommission

September 1, 2011

CLK CORRESPON DENCB

Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire FPSC, ,

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP [ﬁmministrative[] Pm‘”"g C°,"""_";'I‘r :
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive DOCUMENT NO. L
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 DISTRIBUTION:

Re: Docket No. 110257-WS

Dear Mr. Marcelli:

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation, which was filed in this office on August 26,
2011, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD QOAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: bttp://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus


mailto:contact@psc.state.t1.us
http:bttp:llwww.t1oridapsc.com

Page 1 of 1
Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Thursday, September 01, 2011 1:08 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang

Subject: RE: New Docket 110257-WS

I have also updated the document description to reflect:

Sanlando Utilities Corporation [Sanlando] (Marcelli) - Copy of letter dated 8/26/11 to Chairman
Graham requesting approval of test year for rate increase in Seminole County.

Thank you for bringing that to my attention!

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 1:03 PM
To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang

Subject: RE: New Docket 110257-WS

Yes, you are right. I completely misread it and thought it was to remain Ala. 1 will change that
now and will document number that e-mail, adding a CLK note regarding the delay in entering
the description.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 4:57 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Matilda Sanders

Subject: New Docket 110257-WS

Dorofhy.

Shouldn't the initial CMS description in Docket 110257-WS be a letter received and

not an application ?

Like in new Docket 110264-WS [DN 06266-11 - Labrador Utilities. Inc. [ Labrador]
(Marcelli) - Letter dated 8/24/11 to Chairman Graham requesting approval of test

year for rate increase in Pasco Coum‘y.]

Also, Shouldn't the e-mail confirmation to change the prog mod from Ala to Al f be
document numbered as a regular document and not as an administrative

correspondence document ?

fHarguerite B, HcLean

Records Techuician

Afloriva Public Sevvice Conunission

Office of Commissgion Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard DOCUMENT NO. DATE

Callahassee, Floriva 32399-0850

850-413-6824 “EQ'\ D -1y S/—/&q” {
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

9/1/2011










































